City of . ‘ o
g Lake Worth Lake Worth Beach, Florida. The Art of Florida Living.

IR Beach 7 North Dixie Highway
\\ FLORIDA Lake Worth, FL 33460
561.586.1600

AGENDA

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2021 - 6:00 PM

ROLL CALL:

INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: led by Commissioner Carla Blockson

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Commissioner Herman Robinson

AGENDA - Additions / Deletions / Reordering:

PRESENTATIONS: (there is no public comment on Presentation items)

A. Presentation by Nicole Patterson, Principal of North Grade Elementary

COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS:

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT AGENDA:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
A. Reqular Meeting - January 5, 2021

B. Reqular Meeting - January 19, 2021

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-
Agendaed items)

A. Work Order #6 with the Paving Lady

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Clarification of Direction on 17 South M Street- Leisure Services Offices Relocation
study

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Ordinance No. 2020-20 — First Reading — amending Chapter 23 “Land Development
Requlations” regarding changes to temporary uses, home occupations and several
minor _modifications related to development standards for parking and accessory
dwelling units, and maintenance easements on zero lot line properties

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT:
A. Leadership Academy

B. Capital Projects



ADJOURNMENT:

Attachment - Draft Agenda - February 16, 2021

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency or commission
with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a
record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that
a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. (F.S. 286.0105)



City of Lake Worth
Beach Commission Meeting

NORTH GRADE SCHOOL OVERVIEW

FEBRUARY 2ND , 2021

"OUR STAFF AND STUDENTS ARE TIGER-RIFIC!"

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN




History of North Grade

* North Grade Elementary is a Title I school that opened in 1926. In 1999,
the original building was demolished and replaced by a modern facility.
There are 43 classrooms in the main building, 17 concreteables, a remodeled
media center, 4 computer labs, a Science lab, Art and Music rooms, a parent
center, a resource room, 12 Google certified staff, all classrooms have a
smartboard, and every student has Chromebook.

* Dual Language K -8
« Gifted
« General education classrooms (ESE/ELL inclusion)

« ESE IND Intellectually Disabled



Student Demographics

Year Total | Hispanic @ Black | White | Other  F/R ELL ESE
Students
2020-2021 | 719 485 97 103 34 581 376 143
(67%) (13%) | (14%) (6%) |(77%) |(B3%) (20%)
2019-2020 | 757 470 114 136 48 581 371 o1
(62%) (15%) | (18%) |(6%) | (77%) | (49%) (12%)
2018-2019 731 423 101 156 51 570 348 79
(58%) (14%) | (21%) (7%) (78%) | (48%) (11%)
2017-2018 | 680 390 102 157 31 551 285 82
(57%) (15%) |(23%) (5%) (81%) | (42%) (12%)
2016-2017 | 743 425 108 167 43 587 300 83
(57%) (15%) | (23%) | (5.6%) (79%) | (40%) (11%)




School Grade Calculation

School % Meeting % Meeting % Meeting % Meeting | % Making | % Making Lowest 25% | Lowest Pts Earn | GR
Year High High High High Learning | Learning Learning 25%
Standards in | Standards in | Standards in | Standards Gains in Gains in Gains in Learning
Reading Math Science in Civics Reading Math Reading Gains in
EOC Math
2020 - - —  |-- - - - |-
2020 52 65 55 86 62 66 58 52 496 B+
2019 57 62 55 68 63 58 56 419/700 | B
-6 +4 +12 | +11 +20 | +20 |7
2018 57 68 51 56 52 38 36 358/700 | €
+4 -10 -16 -26 -16 |22 ——
2017 53 68 51 66 68 64 52 418/700 | B
+6 +12 -8 +17 +26 +28 +15 :9660
2016 47 56 36 37 326/700 | €
1 _2 School Grade Percentages: =47

A = 62% or higher

B=54% to 61%

C=41% to

%




Keys to our Success

« Staying positive during COVID
« SWPBS- School Climate and Behavior - Show Respect, Act Responsibly, & Be Kind

* Participation in motivating Academic programs: Reading Plus, Tutorial, Low 25% groups, I-Ready, Istation, Success
Maker

« Strategic use of support staff to target areas in need of improvement: small group instruction (Push in and virtual
support during all Reading Blocks K-5 and all math blocks 3 -5)

« Virtual Parent training opportunities: Parent University, Curriculum nights
* Reading Plus tutorial program for 3rd-5t grade, and before school, After School tutorial

« Extracurricular opportunities/Clubs: Virtual Band (beginning & advanced), Virtual News Team, Virtual Recorder
Program, Virtual Chorus, Special Olympics, PBSO- No Place for Hate & Shop with a Cop

**Clubs offer outside of COVID: Art Club, Chess Club, Green Club- Garden, SECME, Basketball, Soccer, Spanish
Club



Partnership and Grants

«  Friday/Holidays -Palm Beach County food bank

»  Back to Basics - provides uniforms and Christmas gifts

«  Jan Peter Weiss - Attorney at Law- donated holiday gifts, gifted cards for families, and cash donations to buy supplies/ incentives
+  Believers Church - donates name brand sneakers o our MS and needy classes
«  Journey Church - gift cards for families

+  Jacob Shoes - new shoes

. District 14 - back packs, supplies, Christmas gifts

«  Summer Slide Reading Program - Pew Grant

We hope to continue the below partnerships when safe to do so:

+  Rotary Club - Dictionaries for all 3r graders

*  Monthly Character Counts - Jack The Bike Man

+  Light house - Vision Van

+  Caridad dental/medical pre-screening

«  Green School of Excellence

+  Free Haircuts during Meet the Teacher/Open House

+  El Bodegon - donates for our Thanksgiving Dinner



Challenges / Barriers

COVID 19

VIRTUAL learning/ hybrid teaching

Dual Language/Gifted/Regular ~ 3 schools in one
Learning Gains for our Low 25%

CDLﬁgrnuor%qa o}':_.lr(\;‘S- Education gaps/poverty/home support -Lack of oral language development due to

High number of students new to the country

Attendance

ELA/Math/Writing/Science proficiency

Parent Participation

SEL - Understanding and supporting students in trauma

Teacher Retention and Support/ Teacher capacity in the ability to teach the intent and rigor of
the standard

Lack of Early Development Learning - PreK

Transient population - Attendance and loss of instruction due to student migration



Opportunities for Growth - Pathway to an "A”

« Google classroom/resources/ google certified teachers
« Students need to be in school
« Computer in every child’'s hand

« Continue fo develop capacity in meeting the needs of ELL and SWD students (targeted
students)

« Ensure the right interventions are in place to increase student gains
« Continue oral language development with all students

* Increase explicit planning for whole and small group instruction

« Continue to develop teacher capacity

 Continue parent and community involvement

« Implement a summer program for non-English speaking students new to the program.



Thank you!

.

This is muy Norhme




Action:

Vote:

MINUTES
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY
TUESDAY, JANUARY 5, 2021 - 6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Triolo on the above date at 6:00 PM in the City
Commission Chamber located at City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach,
Florida.

ROLL CALL: Present were Mayor Pam Triolo; Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso; and
Commissioners Scott Maxwell, Carla Blockson and Herman Robinson. Also present were
City Manager Michael Bornstein, City Attorney Christy L. Goddeau and City Clerk Deborah
M. Andrea.

INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: on behalf of Commissioner Herman
Robinson.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Commissioner Scott Maxwell.

AGENDA - Additions/Deletions/Reordering:

Presentation B, Barton Elementary School, was moved to the March 16, 2021 meeting.
Consent D was moved to New Business B.

Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Vice Mayor Amoroso to approve
the agenda as amended.

Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners
Maxwell, Blockson and Robinson. NAYS: None.

PRESENTATIONS: (there is no public comment on Presentation items)

A. Presentation by Erica Whitfield regarding educational issues

Erica Whitfield, School Board Representative, welcomed Commissioner Blockson to the
dais. She reported that 76% of high school students, 63% of middle school students and
40% of elementary students were participating virtually. She said that more than 100% of
students had access to computers, more than needed, and that the City had been very helpful
with hotspots and internet access. She said that handing out computers was a plus, but
many students were not logging on. She stated that there was no statewide testing last year,
but the schools had done their own testing; the English Language scores had improved
slightly while the Math scores declined. She said that there was a big difference between
the students learning remotely and those attending classes in person and those who were
struggling were encouraged to go back to in person learning. She reported that the schools
were feeding many children, but it was a struggle to get the food to them when they were
not in school. She stated that three of the four elementary schools sent food home in
backpacks for the weekends. She requested that the commissioners sit on school advisory
boards for the City schools and that community support would be needed because the effect
of COVID was devastating to education and there should be monthly meetings to speak
about the issues.



Pg. 2, Regular Meeting, January 5, 2021

Vice Mayor Amoroso asked Ms. Whitfield about community partners for the backpack
program.

Ms. Whitfield replied that there were five or six organizations that packed the backpacks;
funding for the food was needed.

Vice Mayor Amoroso stated that the City had food and stored food for later distribution.
He requested a wish list from Ms. Whitfield to see if assistance could be provided and said
that the schools should have food pantries that he could fill with non-perishable items.

Commissioner Maxwell asked about the backpacks that were being used and how many
children were missing.

Ms. Whitfield replied that the backpacks belonged to the students but items to go inside
were needed. She said that the teachers knocked on doors to try to find the missing students
and she would provide the numbers to the commission.

Commissioner Blockson expressed concern that parents were not sending struggling kids
back to the brick and mortar schools and asked if there was data on how low the
transmission rates were, indicating that it would be safe for them to attend.

Ms. Whitfield responded that the buildings were taking safety precautions very seriously
and no visitors were allowed. She said that school staff were reaching out to the parents,
but some did not want to send their children back.

Commissioner Robinson thanked Ms. Whitfield for letting the commission know about the
educational difficulties. He asked what her thoughts would be regarding an educational
board.

Ms. Whitfield answered that a board with an hourly meeting every month could be very
beneficial for the community and should be made up of community members for continued
discussion between the community and the educators.

Commissioner Robinson suggested putting the word out to obtain ten volunteers and asked
for consensus from the commission.

Mayor Triolo expressed her support for an advisory board and opined on having
professionals as well as community members on a board.

City Manager Bornstein said that having an official ordinance for a board would bring
complications.

Ms. Whitfield said that different administrators would attend and it was important that a
board meet to help the students.

Vice Mayor Amoroso said that the commission could recommend members separate from
the commissioners; Sunshine Laws and other restrictions would apply if an official board
were created.



Pg. 3, Regular Meeting, January 5, 2021

Commissioner Robinson challenged the Neighborhood Association (NAPC) to reach out
to the community to find members.

Ms. Whitfield stated that she would attend the NAPC meeting.
B. (moved to March 16, 2020) Barton Elementary School Presentation

COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS:

Commissioner Maxwell: wished everyone a Happy New Year and expressed hope that 2021
would be a better year. He asked City Manager Bornstein if anything was being done at the
county level to address the new COVID strain and disseminate the correct information to the
public. He said that there had been a power outage due to the illegal removal of a tree after
Christmas and stated that there should be a discussion regarding permits for landscaping.

Commissioner Blockson: thanked her fellow commissioners for her appointment. She said
that she had been volunteering in the City for a long time and her position as commissioner
would allow her to work harder on a broader basis. She announced some of the events that
would be held during the MLK Celebration, which was very important to her. She spoke about
the wall on the south end of the City, once a symbol of segregation, that was changing to a
symbol of hope with artists beginning to paint on MLK Day. She said that the City had been
extremely supportive of the project and there were volunteers who did not live in the district
working on the project.

Vice Mayor Amoroso: wished everyone a Happy New Year and welcomed Commissioner
Blockson to the dais. He announced that the food distribution would continue on Tuesdays as
long as there was a need and funding and that he was doing home deliveries of food. He stated
that he was working with the elders in the community to find the vaccine; calls could be made
to the county to obtain an appointment.

Commissioner Robinson: congratulated Dr. Tiffany Cox for the band concert and for obtaining
her doctorate and extended condolences to the McKinnon family on Mary Jane’s passing. He
thanked PBSO for their traffic calming, acknowledged Mary Lindsay for her work with Little
Free Libraries and thanked the Public Works Department for addressing bulk pickup on
Federal Highway. He welcomed Carla Blockson to the commission and thanked all the board
members who volunteered time to the City. He said that he looked forward to the work sessions
on various issues facing the City and requested that the CRA do a quarterly report on its
activities.

Mayor Triolo: wished everyone a Happy New Year. She welcomed Commission Blockson
saying that it was wonderful to have another woman on the dais. She said that there some great
holiday events including the house decorating and the showing of “Polar Express” at Bryant
Park. She said that the work sessions mentioned by Commission Robinson were being queued
up and suggested that there should be a review of the penny sales tax as an agenda item,
concerning better investment in the south end of the City; facilities and programs in some
neighborhoods should be enhanced to help the children and there were various groups with
plans over the years that should be brought to the commission.



Action:

Vote:

Action:

Pg. 4, Regular Meeting, January 5, 2021

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT
AGENDA:

Deborah Andrea, City Clerk, read the comments submitted by the following:

Adela Shiner wrote that the appointment of the new commissioner seemed to be decided before
the meeting.

Matthew Portilla wrote to request drastic traffic calming on 121" Avenue South.

Margot Emery wrote to announce that St. Andrew’s Episcopal Church would join with the
Lake Worth Interfaith Network and the City of Lake Worth Beach’s MLK Jr. Committee to
present a Zoom entertainment.

Teri Silverman wrote about the value of leaving a public comment.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Commissioner Robinson to approve
the following minutes:

A. Work Session - November 19, 2020
B. Regular Meeting - December 1, 2020
C. Regular Meeting - December 15, 2020
D. Special Meeting - December 21, 2020

Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners
Maxwell, Blockson and Robinson. NAYS: None.

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-
Agendaed items)

Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Commissioner Robinson to approve
the Consent Agenda.

A. Proclamation recognizing January 18, 2021 as Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

B. Ratification of a reappointment to the Division 1 of the Firefighters’ Retirement Board of
Trustees

C. Payments of Fiscal Year 2020 Invoices

D. (moved to New Business B) Resolution No. 01-2021 — Budget amendment to the 5-Year
CIP Plan

E. Authorize Amendment 1 to Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan Agreement
DW501740 for the Lake Osborne Estates watermain improvement project



Pg. 5, Regular Meeting, January 5, 2021

Vote: Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners
Maxwell, Blockson and Robinson. NAYS: None.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
There were no Public Hearings on the agenda.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
There was no Unfinished Business on the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Authorization to execute a quit claim deed to Constru American LLC, for property located
at 503 North K Street

Action:  Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Robinson to authorize
the Mayor to execute the quit claim deed for property located at 503 North K Street, Lake
Worth Beach.

Comments/requests summary:

1. Commissioner Robinson stated that the City was not in the real estate business, but
having the property back on the tax rolls would be positive.

2. Vice Mayor Amoroso said that the property had code issues and asked City Attorney
Goddeau to explain the circumstances behind the quit claim deed.

City Attorney Goddeau responded that the City did not own the property, but there
were code issues; the property was quit claimed to the City which would allow for a
clear title on the property.

Vice Mayor Amoroso clarified that the hope was that the derelict property would be
improved by the new owner.

Vote: Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners
Maxwell, Blockson and Robinson. NAYS: None.

B. (moved from Consent D) Resolution No. 01-2021 — Budget amendment to the 5-Year CIP
Plan

City Attorney Goddeau did not read the resolution.

RESOLUTION NO. 01-2021, A GENERAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE STATE
OF FLORIDA, MAKING SEPARATE AND SEVERAL BUDGET AMENDMENTS
AND CORRESPONDING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CITY’S NECESSARY
OPERATING EXPENSES, THE USES AND EXPENSES OF THE VARIOUS FUNDS
AND DEPARTMENTS OF THE CITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
OCTOBER 1, 2020 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE



Action:

Pg. 6, Regular Meeting, January 5, 2021

Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Robinson to authorize
the Mayor to execute the quit claim deed for property located at 503 North K Street, Lake
Worth Beach.

Comments/requests summary:

1. Commissioner Robinson stated that Howard Park improvements and 17 S M Street

were two separate things and questioned if the CDBG money for Howard Park could
be used for activity programs for children.

City Manager Bornstein replied that there were some restrictions on CDBG funding,
which was generally used for capital projects and improvements.

Commissioner Robinson questioned whether spending $80,000 on resurfacing a
basketball court was a good use of funds. He asked if there were restrictions on
commercial uses at Bryant Park.

City Manager Bornstein clarified that the resolution was to amend the five-year Capital
Improvement Plan. He said that the resolution included Howard Park expenditures
already approved by the commission and the soft costs of moving the historic structure
to Bryant Park that were not included in the CIP. He iterated that the property had been
purchased initially to use for parking with the intention of moving the historic building
to a place worthy of its history; it was currently being used as the Leisure Services
office, which would continue when it was moved. He explained that the costs would
be brought back to the commission and the resolution was the first step in moving the
process forward. He stated that M street parking was separate from the potential project
on South L and M streets and no development was in process there.

Commissioner Robinson opined that more time and input from the community was
needed regarding South M Street.

Juan Ruiz, Assistant City Manager, made clear that the $80,000 at Howard Park
included many other elements such as renovation of the pavilion and bathrooms, a
walking trail and updating the picnic tables and playground. He said that the
community would be involved in the decision making.

Vice Mayor Amoroso left the meeting at 7:32 PM and returned at 7:34 PM.

2. Commissioner Blockson reported that she had been one of the stakeholders who met

with City officials about the CDBG funds. She said that there was an understanding
that the proposal was a work in progress and the City gave assurances that it would
listen to the stakeholders’ opinions regarding other renovations.

Assistant City Manager Ruiz replied that the breakdown of the revised project included
items that Commissioner Blockson mentioned would be provided to the commission.

Commissioner Maxwell stated that his impression was that the commission understood

that there were placeholders for CDBG funding for Howard Park and the South M



Pg. 7, Regular Meeting, January 5, 2021

Street property; nothing had been decided and the projects would come before the
commission in the future.

4. Mayor Triolo reiterated that a dollar amount had to be requested to receive the CDBG
funding and there were often no specific projects before the commission; the details
would be discussed by the commission and the public multiple times before a project
was finalized.

Commissioner Robinson expressed concern about changing funding once a decision
had been made.

Mayor Triolo stated that it was important to vet projects before they were approved.

Commissioner Maxwell explained that the projects in the resolution were the same as
all the other projects in the CIP, listed until a final project was presented.

City Clerk Andrea read the comments submitted by the following:

David Savage wrote that the 17 S M Street relocation and renovation of the contributing
historic structures to Bryant Park deserved public discussion.

Betty Resch wrote to suggest that the item be removed from the consent agenda to allow for
public input.

Cliff Kohlmeyer wrote in opposition to relocating the historic structure on south M Street.

Anne Fairfax wrote to oppose the building of a seven-story apartment block in the historic
district.

Tammy Pansa wrote to object to the City practicing closed-door politics and government
activity by having the item buried in the consent agenda.

Christopher McVoy wrote to request that the item be pulled from the consent agenda for public
discussion by the commission.

The following individuals read their comments via Zoom:

Catherine Kohlmeyer said that moving a contributing structure from the downtown would
change the character of downtown.

Thomas Conboy requested that a public meeting charette be conducted by a professional urban
planner to share ideas for the downtown.

City Manager Bornstein clarified that the property on South M Street had been
purchased with sales tax funding and this recognition in the CIP gives direction to staff
to explore the options for the property to present data for a decision by the commission.
He said that any project would go before the HRPB twice and there would be multiple
occasions for public input, including neighborhood meetings.



Vote:

Pg. 8, Regular Meeting, January 5, 2021

Mayor Triolo stated that there was a lot of disinformation concerning L & M streets
and that the sales tax money had been used to address the issue. She expressed
confusion about seven-story buildings or projects being discussed in the community
when there were no projects before the commission in that area.

Commissioner Maxwell asked if City Manager Bornstein could have the steps involved
in the process put in writing and posted on the website or given to the commissioners
so they could explain to residents who misunderstood what was involved and the
opportunities they would have to participate in the discussions. He stated that the City
should mitigate the confusion from the residents although there were those who stated
that there were no meetings for the bond referendum when 60 meetings had been held.

Mayor Triolo stated that the City had to do a better job of communicating and allowing
residents to speak on the issues. She urged residents to email the commissioners with
concerns so they could be addressed.

Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners Maxwell
and Blockson. NAYS: Commissioner Robinson.

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

City Attorney Goddeau did not provide a report.

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT:

City Manager Bornstein provided the following report:

e Welcomed Commissioner Blockson to the dais on behalf of the organization and said that
discussions and orientations with the various departments were being set up.

e Reminded everyone that complaints and concerns could be submitted by clicking on “Make
a Report” on the top right side on the City website. He explained that the issues would be
addressed by staff and there would be a paper trail for the submission. He asked that the
commissioners recommend the option to their constituents and it will be publicized on
social media.

e Stated that he and Mr. Ruiz were up to date and in communications regularly with the
county which would be in charge of vaccinations. He said that the county knew that the
City was ready to distribute vaccines as soon as they were available and he would inform
the commission when there was news.

Mr. Ruiz stated that the Health Department was the lead agency in the vaccination process and
details were not ready about a rollout of the vaccine. He encouraged everyone to follow the
City’s social media which had the most immediate up to date information. He said that the
City would take every opportunity to partner with the county to bring vaccines as soon as
possible.

e City Manager Bornstein said that the power line that was knocked down by the tree
trimmers was an inconvenient expense and could have killed someone. He said the City
was working with PBSO to quantify the impacts and Code Compliance would go after the



Pg. 9, Regular Meeting, January 5, 2021

property owner for unpermitted work; a license or permit was required to trim or remove
trees of a certain size. He said he would bring a report back to the commission.

e Said that evictions piles being put on the street had been a problem for a long time, but the
City had been better at cleaning up the main arteries and rights-of-way in the past few
years. He reported that when piles were put out on the wrong day, a fee was attached to
the property.

Mayor Triolo stated that residents could go on the website to find out garbage and bulk
pickup dates. She said that with the new GIS, every project in the City could be seen.

City Manager Bornstein said that people should follow the rules and there was a
community standard of behavior.

ADJOURNMENT:

Action:  Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Vice Mayor Amoroso to adjourn
the meeting at 8:27 PM.

Vote: Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners
Maxwell, Blockson and Robinson. NAYS: None.

Pam Triolo, Mayor

ATTEST:

Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk

Minutes Approved: February 2, 2021



MINUTES
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2021 - 6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Triolo on the above date at 6:00 PM in the City
Commission Chamber located at City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach,
Florida.

ROLL CALL: Present were Mayor Pam Triolo; Vice Mayor Andy Amoroso; and
Commissioners Scott Maxwell, Carla Blockson and Herman Robinson. Also present were
City Manager Michael Bornstein, City Attorney Glen Torcivia and City Clerk Deborah M.
Andrea.

INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: led by Commissioner Scott Maxwell.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Commissioner Carla Blockson.

AGENDA - Additions/Deletions/Reordering:
There were no changes to the agenda.

PRESENTATIONS: (there is no public comment on Presentation items)

A. COVID 19 update presented by Dr. Alina Alonso

Dr. Alina Alonso, Palm Beach County (PBC) Director of the Florida Department of Health,
thanked the commission for having her and gave data about how the county was fighting
the virus. She stated that Florida had 1,589,097 total cases, but the number of deaths, was
decreasing and there were 98,000 total cases in PBC, averaging 600 cases per day. She
said that the daily and total positivity numbers were being tracked carefully; she said the
goal was to be under 5% for daily positivity, but the rate in PBC was 15.02%. She reported
that the hospital and ICU percentages were above 25% and the COVID patients needed
one-to-one staffing. She thanked the residents for wearing masks and maintaining social
distancing to help keep the numbers lower than they would have been without the
precautions. She spoke about the vaccine and said that PBC would be working with
community partners to give the greatest attention to those over 65 who were first on the list
and she announced that the PBC would give actual appointments to the 200,000 who had
requested the vaccine; after that, the phone and email request lines would be operational.
She said that residents could schedule an appointment at www.publix/covidvaccine to get
vaccinated at Publix. She said that there was light at the end of the tunnel but it was six
months away and urged everyone, including those vaccinated, to continue using masks,
use sanitizer and maintain the six feet of social distancing.

Vice Mayor Amoroso asked if anything would be set up to bring the vaccine to residents
who lived in buildings like the Towers.

Dr. Alonso replied that they were intending to set up community outreach when there were
sufficient amounts of the vaccine available. She stated that large sites were being set up
around the county and she intended to have fire rescue go into minority areas after holding


http://www.publix/covidvaccine

Pg. 2, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2021

Town Hall meetings with community leaders to disseminate the information. She said that
she was only receiving 4,000 vaccines a week which would be decreased to 2,000.

Vice Mayor Amoroso asked how PBC looked with regards to incoming President Biden’s
desire to give out 100 million doses out in his first 100 days.

Dr. Alonso responded that the State did not have the vaccines it was supposed to have and
it would take some time to increase the amounts of vaccine to distribute.

Mayor Triolo expressed concern that people would show up for a vaccine at Publix who
were not on the list to receive one.

Dr. Alonso stated that there was an Executive Order that only those over 65 or were first
responders could receive the vaccine. She said that the people who contacted the county
would get appointments; multiple submissions by the same individual would be deleted
and the appointments would be given by the date requested.

Mayor Triolo said that the City had large locations that could be used for vaccinations.

Dr. Alonso said that the same model that was used for testing would be used for the
vaccinations.

Vice Mayor Amoroso asked how visitors would be dealt with.

Dr. Alonso replied that anyone paying property taxes in Florida could be vaccinated in
Florida. She said that recipients would have to provide drivers’ licenses.

Commissioner Maxwell thanked Dr. Alonso for her presentation and asked how many
residents in PBC were over 65. He inquired if people who received the vaccine were being
tracked if they went out of the County to get it and what would happen if someone did not
get a second dose. He asked how those without computers or not tech savvy could have
access to the portals, if people could slack off with precautions and about the other strains.

Dr. Alonso responded that of the 93,000 vaccinated, many were health care workers who
were vaccinated in Miami or Broward; perhaps 25% were over 65. She said that there was
a dashboard report for the State. She suggested that those needing the second dose should
return to wherever they got the first dose and said that the second appointments were being
made for the patients with a five day window to get it after the four weeks. She stated that
not getting the second dose would not nullify the first dose but it was recommended to get
the second dose as that was how it was testing. She said that community groups have been
set up to help their neighbors or friends and family will access the portal for those without
computers and there was a phone system to set up appointments. She reported that some
people were getting sloppy after being vigilant for so long and were getting COVID and/or
spreading it. She stated that the second and third strains were in Florida, but people were
not getting any sicker from the newer strains and the vaccine would work on all of the
mutations.

Commissioner Robinson asked how many vaccines would be distributed by Dr. Alonso
and if there were other places to get it.



Pg. 3, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2021

Dr. Alonso replied that she would be the one distributing the vaccine for the county.

Commissioner Blockson asked about the phases for getting the vaccines, if Governor
DeSantis would change the parameters and what could the City do to help her.

Dr. Alonso showed the three phases of vaccine distributions and explained that phase one
would last for a few months and be given to some first responders and those over 65. She
said that phase two could be for those with co-morbidities and the vaccine distribution
would be greater and phase three would be for the rest of the population. She said that the
communities should mobilize to be ready before the vaccine was available and suggested
that the City speak with Fire Rescue about how to set up and to get the word out to the
community.

Mayor Triolo stated that the City was ready whenever the vaccine was available.

. 2021 Legislative Agenda presented by Richard Pinsky

Richard Pinsky, lobbyist for the City, showed a list of the delegates in Palm Beach County,
highlighting those in the City’s districts, the upcoming committee and session dates. He
spoke about the issues that would be addressed and that most would be related to COVID-
19 such as unemployment, vaccinations and schools, the ongoing Home Rule versus State
Preemption related to vacation rentals and polystyrene materials, Sober Homes, water
issues including septic conversions, sea level rise and storm water run-off and the $2.75
billion revenue deficit for the fiscal 2021-2022 State budget with a Medicaid $1.2 billion
funding shortfall. He stated that there was a bill introduced to tax online sales which will
cover $700 million of the shortfall. He discussed the two most important projects seeking
funding for the City’s legislative agenda; sea level rise and stormwater outfall mitigation
with a $550,000.00 funding request at a 50% match for the cost of $1.1 million and a to-
be-determined funding request for ocean current wave energy engineering and design of
landfall and offshore connections and cabling specifications. He said that a city would
have to sign an affidavit that the city had 50% of the money for a project in order to receive
a 50% match from the State. He reported that FAU’s administration had decided to make
ocean current energy their top funding priority and there was hope that the Biden
administration would support energy initiatives.

Commissioner Maxwell asked Mr. Pinsky if there would be funding relief for renters or
owners and what the components of vacation rentals and sober home legislation.

Mr. Pinsky replied that there were some ideas being discussed such as extending the
eviction moratorium and tax breaks on affordable housing. He stated that there were
loopholes that had been found and would be closed and there would be another preemption
related to the pandemic to not allow more regulation by communities.

Vice Mayor Amoroso asked if all of the COVID funding would come from the county or
if they should ask the State directly. He stated that $1 million of the penny sales tax should
be allocated for Parks and Recreation.

Mr. Pinsky responded that hospitals would be compensated for shortfalls, but there would
not be any funding for local relief from the State; it would come from the Federal
Government. He said that a year ago there were far more asks from cities, but the 50%



Pg. 4, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2021

match was reducing the amount. He suggested that the City would be in the running for
funding if they presented 50% of the amount requested.

City Manager Bornstein stated that FAU discovered it could compete in the energy field
and there would be a meeting the next day to determine what funding would be requested
for the ocean current project. He said that it was important to fund good projects, but also
to kill the bad ones that would harm the City.

Mayor Triolo asked if the City could ask for funding for projects at the Osborne Center
and other places.

City Manager Bornstein replied that projects had to be shovel ready and detail work would
need to be done.

Mayor Triolo asked if the committees had been assigned and who was on a committee
favorable to the City’s asks.

Mr. Pinsky replied affirmatively and said that meetings began last week with all members
in attendance. He stated that the County’s delegation was well liked, but they were not in
leadership positions other than Mike Caruso, who would sponsor the City’s funding
requests.

Commissioner Robinson asked if the budget shortfall could be attributed to the previous
governor and if there would be a conversation about regulating insurance.

Mr. Pinsky answered that Governor DeSantis had upped the budget tremendously when he
took office and the shortfall was due to the lack of revenue from tourism and the cost of
the pandemic. He said that there would be a discussion to reduce health care and
prescriptions costs plus the liability of the COVID protocols for hospitals and small
businesses.

The meeting recessed at 7:44 PM and reconvened at 7:53 PM.

C. FDOT presentation about 10th Ave N. and 1-95 interchange
Humberto Arrieta, PE, FDOT Project Manager, introduced and turned the presentation
over to Andrew Nunes, PE, Consultant Project Manager American Consulting
Professionals, LLC (ACP). Mr. Nunes stated that the environmental review, consultation,
and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project were
being, or had been, carried out by the FDOT. He reported that SR-9/1-95 had 10 Lanes
divided Interstate with a posted speed limit of 65 mph and 10th Avenue North had four
lanes divided west and east of 1-95 with a posted speed limit of 40 mph. He explained that
a Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study was a process followed by FDOT
to evaluate engineering alternatives, environmental impacts and social, cultural and
economic impacts associated with a planned transportation project and spoke about the
study process and project limits. He iterated that the project’s primary criteria were to
reduce congestion and improve interchange operations and avoid any traffic spillback onto
[-95, improve safety conditions by reducing conflicts and accommodate future traffic
demand through the 2045 design year and the secondary criteria were to improve
multimodal (pedestrian and bicycle) connectivity, improve freight access and mobility and



Pg. 5, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2021

enhance emergency evacuation. He went over the existing crash data and lane
configurations and spoke about the two different build alternatives, TUDI (tight urban
diamond interchange) versus DDI (diverging diamond interchange) as well as the impacts
and cost of each. He stated that the next steps would be to move to the final design in
March or April with the project beginning in 2025.

Mayor Triolo asked Jamie Brown, Public Works Director, about the effect of the project
on the schools and if there were preferred pedestrian crossing methods for safety.

Mr. Brown said that the presentation was necessary because the City had two interchanges
off of 195. He replied that the City recommended having a signal for safety reasons rather
than a flashing beacon.

Mr. Nunes stated that pedestrians would be in median protected by barrier walls.

Mr. Arrieta said that the new configuration was much safer than the existing one.

Commissioner Blockson said that it was very difficult to turn onto 10" Avenue from A
Street and asked about the alternatives to get to a better level of service.

Mr. Nunes replied that the level of service would be a D which was acceptable.

Mayor Triolo said that her suggestion was to look at better improvements due to more
concern at the 10" Avenue interchange because of the young children walking there.

Vice Mayor Amoroso asked what would be done to address A Street issues turning into
10" Avenue North.

Mo Al-Turk, PBC Engineer, responded that the corridor would be retimed to improve
coordination between the signals and they were working with FDOT on the highway ramp
signals; improvement would happen soon.

Commissioner Maxwell asked if the project would definitely happen and if he missed input
from the commission. He asked when the project would be completed and if it was usual
for projects to be good for 20 years.

Mr. Al-Turk replied that it was a done deal and the commission had been invited to give
input.

Mr. Arrieta stated that the project would be completed in FY 2027.

Mayor Triolo said that this would be the first funding for traffic improvements spent in 30
years in the City.

Commissioner Maxwell inquired how the school children would get across the road.

City Manager Bornstein stated that there would be less traffic and crossings in the new
design.



Pg. 6, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2021

Commissioner Robinson said he had experienced the divergent diamonds in Utah and they
did improve the intersections. He asked if the diamonds raised the speeds and if Boca
Raton would accept a D level of service.

Mr. Arrieta stated that the speeds would be decreased and he was not familiar with the
levels of service at other locations.

Commissioner Robinson stated that the A Street intersection was a frustration and
wondered why it would not be addressed.

Mayor Triolo said that the funding would be from the Federal Government and the
intersection would be improved; the City could still provide input into the design.

City Manager Bornstein said that space would be freed up in the intersection, but A Street
was not included in the project. He stated that the intersection would benefit, but a redesign
of the entire intersection was needed, but it was a City intersection.

Mayor Triolo explained that the City could make enhancements to bring the grade up.

Mr. Arrieta explained that every interchange was unique and A Street did not affect the
project.

Commissioner Maxwell asked about unintended consequences of the project and if a more
efficient overpass would increase traffic in the City.

Linda Hess, PE with ACP, explained that all factors were considered when the levels of
service were determined.

D. (was read after Presentation A) Mayor Triolo read the proclamation in recognition of C.H.
"Mac" McKinnon and expressed her condolences to the McKinnon family. Nancy
Whitehead, Mr. McKinnon’s daughter, thanked the Commission for the honor and said
how much her parents loved working on behalf of the City.

COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS:

Mayor Triolo: thanked everyone who attended the Martin Luther King, Jr. (MLK) events and
the unity wall.

Vice Mayor Amoroso: did not speak.

Commissioner Robinson: said that the unity wall showed community involvement and the
racial equity workshop was eye opening.

Commissioner Maxwell: said that the weather was perfect for the MLK events and thanked
the committee for their great work. He reported that a lot of the food distribution was being
affected by the pandemic and that Mr. Livingston was interested in putting an awning system
on the front of his building to cover the tables and requested that the permitting fees be reduced.

Commissioner Blockson: thanked everyone for their participation in the MLK events and the




Action:

\Vote:

Pg. 7, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2021

unity wall. She stated that there were 15 artists who participated and the vision for the wall
would be discussed at a community meeting the following evening. She clarified that the City
was not involved with the wall other than making sure it was architecturally sound; the
stakeholders would decide what would be put on the wall.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT
AGENDA:

Deborah Andrea, City Clerk, read the comments submitted by the following:

Melissa Salerno wrote that painting “All Lives Matter” on the unity wall was the opposite of
unity.

Renee Hoyt wrote that the painting of “All Lives Matter” on the unity wall needed to be
rectified.

Angie Wegner wrote in opposition to having “All Lives Matter’ on the unity wall.

Marina Desideria wrote that “All Lives Matter” was meant to undermine the importance of
why black lives matter.

Cheryl Raskin wrote that there were locations requested for traffic calming in her
neighborhood and she would provide a list to the City.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
There were no minutes on the agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-
Agendaed items)

Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Vice Mayor Amoroso to approve
the Consent Agenda.

A. Agreement with Waste Management, Inc. for the Solid Waste Division’s Roll-Off
Collection Services

B. Change Order 01 - Final to B&B Underground Construction Inc. for the 2-inch Watermain
Replacement, Year 4 Program Project

C. Work Order #3 with Shenandoah General Construction, LLC for 10th Avenue North
stormwater lining

D. Ratification of an appointment to the Historic Resources Preservation Board
Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners
Maxwell, Blockson and Robinson. NAYS: None.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
A. Ordinance No. 2020-21 — Second Reading - Prohibition on Distribution of Plastic Straws
at City Facilities




Action:

Vote:

Action:

Pg. 8, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2021

City Attorney Torcivia read the ordinance by title only.

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-21 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA,
AMENDING CHAPTER 15, “OFFENSES — MISCELLANEOUS” OF THE CITY’S
CODE OF ORDINANCES, BY CREATING A NEW ARTICLE VIII, TO BE
ENTITLED, “PROHIBITION ON DISTRIBUTION OF PLASTIC STRAWS AT CITY
FACILITIES”; PROVIDING FOR EXCEPTIONS, EDUCATION, ENFORCEMENT,
AND PENALTIES; AND, PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS,
CODIFICATION, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Mayor Triolo stated that this was the second reading of the ordinance.

Motion made by Vice Mayor Amoroso and seconded by Commissioner Maxwell to approve
Ordinance No. 2020-21 - Prohibition on Distribution of Plastic Straws at City Facilities.

City Clerk Andrea said that there were no public comments.

Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners
Maxwell, Blockson and Robinson. NAYS: None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

There was no Unfinished Business on the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Resolution No. 02-2021 — Establishing the City’s Charter Review Committee

City Attorney Torcivia did not read the resolution.

RESOLUTION NO. 02-2021 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA,
ESTABLISHING A CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE TO REVIEW, RECOMMEND,
AND SUBMIT PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY’S CHARTER;
PROVIDING FOR COMPOSITION, OBJECTIVE, MEETINGS, AND ASSISTANCE
OF THE COMMITTEE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Commissioner Robinson to approve
Resolution No. 02-2021 — Establishing the City’s Charter Review Committee.

City Manager Bornstein explained that the committee would serve for 180 days with one
appointee per commissioner.

Comments/requests summary:

1. Commissioner Robinson stated that the culmination would be to bring an issue to the
ballot in March 2022.

2. Vice Mayor Amoroso asked if the committee would be given direction. He said that
there was a group working already.



Pg. 9, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2021

City Manager Bornstein replied that guidance would be provided and the committee
could be given specific direction.

3. Mayor Triolo asked if the members would serve at the pleasure of the commission, if
they were subject to Sunshine and who the staff liaison would be.

City Attorney Torcivia replied that the members would serve at the commission’s
pleasure and had to adhere to the Sunshine Laws. He stated that there was a blank in
the resolution for the deadline for submission of names to the committee and suggested
the commission pick either of the next two meetings as the deadline.

The commission agreed that March 2, 2021 should be filled in on the resolution.

Commissioner Robinson said that people could submit applications to Silvina
Donaldson, Executive Assistant to the Commission.

City Clerk Andrea stated that there were no public comments.

Vote: Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners
Maxwell, Blockson and Robinson. NAYS: None.

B. Discussion about Education Advisory Committee

City Manager Bornstein said that the discussion was a result of a request by Erica
Whitfield.

Commissioner Robinson stated that he had spoken with several people but no one had
volunteered to serve.

Mayor Triolo said that she learned through her Mayor’s Education Council, that the major
concerns were attendance, both online and in person. She stated that there was a suggestion
for an incentive program, but no funding was available, and a recognition program for
teachers where the teachers would nominate their colleagues resulting in recognition at a
commission meeting and a gift certificate. She stated that she would approach the City’s
business community for donations and suggested that the commission’s travel budget be
used.

Vice Mayor Amoroso asked if the School Board would pay for anything and if there was
a blueprint from other cities on how they were doing recognitions. He said that the
commission should be mindful of the money in the travel budget and suggested expanding
the Mayor’s Education Council for the Education Committee rather than setting up
something new.

City Manager Bornstein said that he had some discretionary funds that could be used.
Mayor Triolo said that the COVID environment made recognition more important.

City Clerk Andrea said that there were no public comments.

LAKE WORTH BEACH ELECTRIC UTILITY (LWBEU):




Action:

Vote:

Pg. 10, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2021

PRESENTATION:

1) Update by the Electric Utility Director

Ed Liberty, EU Director, announced that a letter of intent had been entered with FPL
for a second tie-line into the City, which would be momentous for the City. He thanked
FMPA for their help with the matter. He explained that the letter was not an agreement.
He stated that there were monthly meetings and the design would be similar to the
Hypoluxo Station with the tie-line being operational in December 2022. He reported
that a special project team had been assembled that would Jody Finklea, General
Counsel FMPA; Christy Goddeau, City Attorney’s Office; Carl Turner, Project
Manager from FMPA; Power Engineers; David Martyniuk, LWBEU Transmission &
Substation Engineering Manager; Paul Nicholas, LWBEU Engineering Services
Manager; Mark Mezzancello, Construction Management/Inspection; Tom McKee,
LWBEU Services Manager. He said that a new substation would be built at the site
with one or two new transformers. He thanked Mayor Triolo for her support of the
project.

Mayor Triolo stated that the City had worried for years about having a single tie-line
and thanked everyone from FMPA for their assistance and the EU staff for their hard
work.

Mr. Liberty stated that there would be a lot of work to do.

Vice Mayor Amoroso thanked EU staff and FPL for partnering with the City.

City Manager Bornstein complimented Mr. Liberty and the FMPA on bringing this
important occurrence to the City.

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-

Agendaed items)

Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Commissioner Robinson to approve
the Consent Agenda.

1) Work Order No. 6 with The L.E. Myers Co., for Electric Distribution System
construction services

Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners
Maxwell, Blockson and Robinson. NAYS: None.

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

City Attorney Torcivia wished everyone a Happy and healthy New Year.

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT:

A. Draft Agenda — February 2, 2021

B. Update of Race, Equity And Leadership ("REAL") meetings

Reported that there was a follow up process internally with staff



Pg. 11, Regular Meeting, January 19, 2021

e A partnership with Healthier Lake Worth would be built for the outward component
e There was interest in REAL 102 which had a tool kit
e The City would continue with the process as directed by the Commission

ADJOURNMENT:

Action:  Motion made by Commissioner Maxwell and seconded by Commissioner Blockson to adjourn
the meeting at 9:47 PM.

Vote: Voice vote showed: AYES: Mayor Triolo, Vice Mayor Amoroso and Commissioners
Maxwell, Blockson and Robinson. NAYS: None.

Pam Triolo, Mayor

ATTEST:

Deborah M. Andrea, CMC, City Clerk

Minutes Approved: February 2, 2021



EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: February 2, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Public Works

TITLE:
Work Order #6 with the Paving Lady

SUMMARY:

The Work Order #6 to The Paving Lady authorizes the paving work to be completed on North D
Street from 7! Ave N to 10" Ave N, and the installation of speed humps on South Ridge Street.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

The City identified North D Street between 7" Ave N and 10" Ave N as infrastructure in very
poor condition requiring rehabilitation. The City currently has a contract with the Paving Lady
on an as needed basis. The scope of the work is inclusive of milling and paving North D Street
from 7" Ave N to 10" Ave N to re-establish the structural integrity of the roadway. Additionally,
traffic calming will be installed on this roadway segment, as well as on South Ridge Street. The
Work Order is not to exceed $186,576.70 and will be paid for from Roadway Improvement
Funds.

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove Work Order #6 with The Paving Lady at a cost not to exceed
$186,576.70.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis
Work Order #6



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact:

Fiscal Years 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Capital Expenditures 186,576.70 O 0 0 0
Operating Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0
External Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0
In-kind Match 0 0 0 0 0
Net Fiscal Impact 186,576.70 O 0 0 0
No. of Addn’l Full-Time

Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0

B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact:

Account Account Project FY21 Current Agenda Balance

Number Description Number Budget Balance Expenditure

170-5020- Improve N/A 1,055,562 701,521.83 | 186,576.70 | 514,945.13

519-63-15 other than

Build




ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR PAVING, CONCRETE, STRIPING AND ASSOCIATED
RESTORATION WORK
WORK ORDER NO. 6

THIS WORK ORDER (“Work Order” hereafter) is made on the day of , between the
City of Lake Worth Beach, a Florida municipal corporation located at 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake
Worth, Florida 33460 (“City” hereafter) and Janice M. Riley, Inc., dba The Paving Lady, a Florida

Corporation (“Contractor” hereafter), whose local business address is 1000 W. Industrial Ave., Boynton
Beach FL 33426.

L. Project Description. The City desires the Contractor to provide all goods, services, materials
and equipment as identified herein related to the project generally described as:

North D Street Mill and Pave — N “D” St from 7" Ave N to 10" Ave N
South Ridge Street — Install 3 speed humps

b

(the “Project”). The Project is more specifically described in the plans prepared by N/A |, dated
N/A__, and which are incorporated herein by reference.

2. Scope. Under this Work Order, the Contractor will provide the City with construction services for the
Project as specified in the Contractor’s proposals attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit
“133.

3. Schedule and Liquidated Damages. Substantial completion of all services and work under this Work
Order shall be within 60 calendar days from the Effective Date of this Work Order. Final completion of
all services and work (and all punch-list items (if any)) under this Work Order shall be within 90 calendar
days from the Effective Date of this Work Order. The Effective Date of this Work Order is the date
following the parties’ execution of this Work Order and the City’s delivery of a Notice to Proceed to the
Contractor via e-mail, facsimile or other form of delivery as documented by the City. Substantial
completion occurs when the services and work has progressed to the point where, in the opinion of the City,
the work is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents and this Work Order, so that
the Project can be utilized for the purposes for which it is intended. Final completion occurs when all
services and work (including punch-list items) has been completed and the project becomes fully
operational and accepted by the City.

Liquidated Damages. The City and Contractor recognize that time is of the essence under this Work
Order and the Contract Documents, and that the City will suffer financial loss if the services and
work described in this Work Order and the Contract Documents are not completed within the times
specified in this Work Order. The City and Contractor recognize, agree and acknowledge that it
would be impractical and extremely difficult to ascertain and fix the actunal damages that the City
would suffer in the event Contractor neglects, refuses, or otherwise fails to complete the services and
work within the time specified. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, the City and
Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty) Contractor shall pay the
City Five Hundred dollars ($500.00) for each day that expires after the time specified in this Work
Order.

4. Compensation and Direct Purchases. This Work Order is issued for a lump sum, not to exceed amount
of One Hundred Eighty-Six Thousand Five Hundred Seventy-Six and 70/100 dollars ($186.576.70).
The attached proposal identifies all costs and expenses included in the lump sum, not to exceed amount.

Page 1 of 6



The following Direct Purchases are to be made under this Work Order by the City: N/A__.

5. Project Manager. The Project Manager for the Contractor is Mauro Comuzzi, phone: 561-572-2600;
email: mauro@pavinglady.com; and, the Project Manager for the City is Michael David, phone: 561-586-
1720; email: mdavid@]lakeworthbeachfl.gov.

6. Progress Meetings. The Contractor shall schedule periodic progress review meetings with the City
Project Manager as necessary but every 30 days as a minimum.

7. Contractor’s Representations. In order to induce the City to enter into this Work Order, the Contractor
makes the following representations:

7.1 Contractor has familiarized itself with the nature and extent of the Contract Documents
including this Work Order, work, site, locality, and all local conditions and laws and regulations
that in any manner may affect cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the work.

7.2 Contractor has obtained at his/her own expense and carefully studied, or assumes
responsibility for obtaining and carefully studying, soil investigations, explorations, and test reports
which pertain to the subsurface conditions at or contiguous to the site or otherwise may affect the
cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the work as Contractor considers necessary for the
performance or furnishing of the work at the stated work order price within the Work Order stated
time and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, including
specifically the provisions of the IFB; and no additional examinations, investigations, explorations,
tests, reports, studies or similar information or data are or is deemed necessary by Contractor for
such purposes.

7.3 Contractor has reviewed and checked all information and data shown or indicated on the
Contract Documents with respect to existing Underground Facilities at or conti guous to the site and
assumes responsibility for the accurate location of said Underground Facilities. No additional
examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports, studies or similar information or data in
respect of said Underground Facilities are or is deemed necessary by the Contractor in order to
perform and furnish the work under this Work Order price, within the Work Order time and in
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

7.4 Contractor has correlated the results of all such observations, cxaminations, investigations,
explorations, tests, reports and studies with the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents,

T Contractor has given the City’s Contract Administrator written notice of all conflicts, errors
or discrepancies that he or she has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written resolution
thereof by City or its designee is acceptable to the Contractor.

8. Warranty. The Contractor warrants and guarantees to the City that all services and work provided
under this Work Order will be in accordance with this Work Order and the other Contract Documents. The
Contractor warrants that (a) all materials and parts supplied under this Work Order shall be free from defects
for one (1) year from the final completion of all work (unless a longer manufacturer warranty applies); (b)
all services and work performed under this Work Order will be free from defects for one (1) year from the
final completion of all work and the project shall be fully operational without unreasonable downtime or
failures; and (c) that the services and work will conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents. If,
at any time prior to the expiration of the one (1) year warranty period, the City discovers any failure or
breach of the Contractor’s warranties or the Contractor discovers any failure or breach of the Contractor’s

Page 2 of 6



warranties, the Contractor will, upon written notice from City or of its own accord, at the Contractor’s sole
cost and expense, promptly correct such failure or breach (which corrective action must include, without
limitation, any necessary removal, disassembly, reinstallation, repair, replacement, reassembly, retesting,
and/or re-inspection of any part or portion of the work and any other property damaged or affected by such
failure, breach, or corrective action). The Contractor will remedy any such failure or breach so, to the extent
possible, to avoid unnecessary disruptions to the operations of City or its systems. In the event the
Contractor fails to initiate and diligently pursue corrective action within five (5) days of the Contractor’s
receipt of the City’s notice or the Contractor’s discovery of the same, the City may undertake such
corrective action at the Contractor’s expense.

9. Authorization. This Work Order is issued pursuant to the Contract for Paving, Concrete Striping and
Associated Restoration Work between the City of Lake Worth Beach and the Contractor, dated

, 2019 (*Contract” hereafter). If there are any conflicts between the terms and conditions
of this Work Order and the Contract, the terms and conditions of the Contract shall prevail.

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

Page 3 of 6



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Work Order as of the
day and year set forth above.

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA

ATTEST:
By: By:
Deborah M. Andrea, City Clerk Pam Triolo, Mayor
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND APPROVED FOR FINANCIAL
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: SUFFICIENCY
By: By:
Glen J. Torcivia, City Attorney Bruce T. Miller, Financial Services Director
CONTRACTOR: JANICE M. RILEY, INC., DBA THE
PAVING LADY
Byi /%«944—&? B
[Corporate Seal] Print Name: /< oo Foemc2z.,

Title: PfCS/Jenf
STATE OF 'F\oﬂd@u )

COUNTY OF “PalaiFral h )

THE FOREGOING instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ¢ physical presence or

é ’Qﬁine ngtarization on this 2.2 day of 2021, by , as the
ot [title] of Janice M. Riley, Inc., DBA " The Paving Lady, a Florida
Corporation, who is personally known to me or who has produced as

identification, and who did take an oath that he or she is duly authorized to execute the foregoing instrument

and bind the CONTRACTOR to the same. 2

\J Notary Public Signatuke

JANEILLA MARCELIN
Notary Public - State of Florida

SR
Qi AR
R §:  Commission # GG 934701 |
R 255 My Comm. Expires Nov 25, 2023

: Sonded through National Notary Assn.

Notary Seal:

Page 4 of 6



EXHIBIT 1

Page 5 of 6



UNIT COST PROPOSAL
BASED ON IFB # 19 -109

Project; NORTH D Street Mill and Pave
Addreze: K D 5t from Tth Sve N o 10th due N
meme | DESCRIPTION ary [ umr UNIT PRICE TOTAL
PAVEMENT .
1 MAOBILIZATION {LESS THAN 100 573 (L5 350000 | § - =
2 MOBILIZATION [OVER 100 5¥} z 15 |s 250000 |5 500000
3 MOT - TYPE 3 BARACADES OR CONES [PER DAY] EA |35 10035 -
4 MOT - SIGNAGE |PER DAY) EA |3 10000 | 5 -
. REMOVE/HAULOFF EX. PAVEMENT AND BASE 1UP TO 14"
DEEF) L1 23000 | 5 -
5 12" COMPACTED SUBGRADE ST |s o5 =
7 6" BASEROCK [UMERDCK OR C2. CONC.} {PRINED) sy |s 1500 |5 -
5 RENORK EXIST. ASPHALT BASE AND PRIME 5% ]S 2|5 -
9 1" T¥PE 5-3 ASPHALTIC CONCRETE sy |s 100|s -
10 2° TYPE 5-3 ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 4273 ¥ |5 1608 | 5 6835600
11 TMILL EXIST. ASPHALT 1.5° AVG. DEPTH 372" T0 2° DEPTH) 2273 HEE FO00[5 2851100
12 MISC. ASPHALT {TVPE 5-3] OVERBUILD/LEVELING 50 ™ |5 12000 | 3 11.200.00
- ASPHALT SPEED HUMP COMPLETE W/ STRIPING [PER CITY
DETAIL 5 EA |3 45000¢ | 3 27.000.00
14 ASPHALT MILLINGS F&d ™ |5 3000 | 5 -
15 SEALCOATING [PARKING LOT] ¥ |35 0825 -
CONCRETE
15 MOBIUZETION [LESS THAN 100 LF} 15 |s 2500.0¢ | % -
17 MOBILIZATION (OVER 100 LF) 5 |s 1.500.00 | 5 -
18 RENGVE EX. 3" CONCRETE 825 s |5 200 |5 165000
13 REMOVE EX. 5" CONCRETE aE 1% 23505 -
0 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALY. {3,000 PS1} SE |8 §00 |5 -
21 6° CONCRETE SIDEWALR/ DRIVEWAY [3,000 PSI} 400 EA B 7505  3.00000
22 MONOLITHIC CURB AND SIDEWALE 1250 SF |5 800 |5 10.000.00
b=} REMOVE EX. COMCRETE CURBING JALL TYPES) tF |5 5005 -
s TYPE F CURB AND GUTTER LF |5 3500 | 5 -
25 VAUEY GUTTER IF | s 2600 | 5 -
25 TYPE D CURBING F |5 B0 a
7 ADA TACTILE DOME SURFACE (YELLOW] CAST-IN-PLACE 19 3 15 000 |5 3,200.00
STRIPING
It MOBILIZATION (LESS THAK 100 57) B 117000 | & -
23 IOBSLIZATION [OVER 100 57| 1 5[5 L10000 |5 1.100.00
30 REMOVAL OF EX. STRIPING {GRIND OR WATERBLAST) F |5 185 (%5 -
31 £ DOUBLE YELLOW THERNIO IF |3 162 (% -
32 4" SINGLE YELLOW THERIO iF |5 081 |5 -
33 £ SINGLE WHITE THERMD tF |8 os1|s -
32 5" DOUBLE YELLOW THERMO IF |5 1853 -
35 §” SINGLE YELLOW THERMO 312 T3 038 |5 305.75
35 5 SINGLE WHITE THERNO tF |5 088 |3 -
37 12" SINGLE WHITE THERMO 58 tF |s 285 |3 17342
35 18" SIGKLE WHITE THERMO IF |3 390 |5 -
38 24" STOP BAR WHITE THERMO 78 IF |3 650 | 5 507.00
RPM'S Tl E 6.50 | 4 -
51 BIKE LANE SYMEDLSTRIPING {THERMD) Ea 5 48756 [ 5 -
47 HANDICAP PARKING STALL COMPLETE W SIGN [PAINT] EA |5 35400 | 5 -
23 MISC ITEMS
a BAHLA SODDING (INCL GRADING WORE) s[5 [T E -
45 FLORATAM SODDING (INCL GRADING WORK) 5[5 W00 s -
46 ADIUST EX. MANHOLE BING AND COVER 1 EA |5 500.00 | % 500.00
&7 ADJUST EX. VALVE BOX EA |5 35000 | 5 -
45 ADJUST EX. CURS INLET/ DRAINAGE INLET EA | 5§ 60000 [ 5 o
4 PAVER BRICK REPAID (EXIST. BRICKS) SF |5 600 | 5 -
5 =
ADD Tamg Striging 1 5 12000015  £20000
ADD Traffic Loop Replacament 1 s 650000 | & 650000
ADD 5 - ]
5 -
:, -
TOTAL 5 169.615.18

10% Comtingency = $16,36152

Tota! Work Order Amount = S186,576.70

Page 6 of 6



EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: February 2, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Leisure Services

TITLE:
Clarification of Direction on 17 South M Street- Leisure Services Offices Relocation study

SUMMARY:

The Clarification will provide direction to staff regarding the scope and intent of the relocation
study services related to the potential relocation of the 17 S. M Street structure specifically
removing Bryant Park as a study location. The information is necessary to develop architectural,
engineering and cost impacts.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

The relocation and renovation of a contributing historic two-story single-family structure and a
one and half story garage structure for public use and office locations for Leisure Services staff.
The proposed relocation of the building would be within a 5 block radius of the current location.

None of the current available properties within a 5-block radius are owned by the City nor are
they currently for sale. All are located within a City local historic district. Land acquisition costs
are not currently calculated in the fiscal impact analysis. Rezoning may be required to allow for
use as public offices. All locations would allow for the structure to be utilized as a residence. In
addition, any move would require review by the Historic Resources Preservation Board (HRPB).

MOTION:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis
Project request forms



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact:

Fiscal Years 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Capital Expenditures 59,000 25,000 150,000 150,000
Operating Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0
External Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0
In-kind Match 0 0 0 0 0
Net Fiscal Impact (59,000) (25,000) (150,000) (150,000) O

Total project expense: FY21-FY24 $384,000

No. of Addn’l Full-Time

Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0
B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact:
Account Number Account Project  FY21 Current Agenda Balance
Description Number Budget Balance Expenditure
301-8060-572.31-00 = Parks and $0.00 $0.00 ($59,000)- $0.00
Recreation FY 21

Professional
Services



Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
Project Request Form
(For Projects / Items Costing Over $25,000)

Department Project Duration Life Expectancy Priority
Administration FY21-24 30+
Project Title Relevant Graphic Details

17 S M Street -Relocation and renovation of the
contributing historic structures

Project Location
TBD

Project Description / Justification

The relocation and renovation of a contributing historic
two-story single-family structure and a one and half
story garage structure for public use and offices for the
Leisure Services Department.

Strategic Goals Relevance/Categorical Criteria
Preserve, Restore, Repurpose, and Activate Historic City
owned Assets and Provide superior public amenities
and services to retain existing and entice new residents
and businesses.

Project's Return on Investment

ROI for this project will be based on reduced costs
associated with the reolocation of an existing structure
over the construction of a new city facilities.

FISCAL DETAILS 2021
Schematic/Conceptual Design Preliminary Engineering S 39,000
Design Development / Construction Drawings S 20,000
Total Expenditures S 59,000



Operating Cost Impact

This project is not expected to have any major impacts to operating costs.

Project's Impact on Other Departments

No major impacts on other departments.

Expenditures
Capital Costs
Project Development

Design Development/ Construction Drawings |

Permitting
Land/ROW Acquisitio
Construction
Equipment

Testing

Operating Costs
On-Going Operations
Maintenance
Personnel Costs
Other (SPECIFY)

n

Total Expenditures

Off-Set Categories
New Revenues

Prior Years

FY20

Fy21

FY22

FY23

FY24

TOTAL

$

39,000

39,000

$

20,000

25,000

45,000

150,000

150,000

300,000

Prior Years

FY20

59,000

Fy21

$

25,000

FY22

$ 150,000 $

FY23

150,000 $

FY24

384,000

TOTAL

Other Line Loss Avoidance
Total Off-Sets
NET COST

Funding Sources

59,000

$

25,000 $

150,000 $

150,000 $

384,000

Prior Years

FY20 Fy21

FY22

FY23

FY24

TOTAL

Other Financing/City Funds
Total Funding Sources

This section must be completed for all applicable projects. Please list future revenues and expenses once project is completed and fully

operational.

Net Operational Impact:

A. Revenues Generated:

B. Expenses Incurred:

A.1- Revenue #1 - |B.1- Personnel: - |B.5- Utilities: -
A.2-  Revenue #2 - |B.2- Debt Service Costs: - |B.6- Materials/Supplies: -
A.3- Revenue #3 - |B.3- Contract Services: - |B.7- Equipment: -
A.4- Revenue #4 - |B.4- Fixed Costs: - |B.8- Miscellaneous: -

Revenue Totals
(A.1-to- A.4)

Expense Totals (B.1 -to- B.8)




EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: February 2, 2021 DEPARTMENT: Community Sustainability

TITLE:

Ordinance No. 2020-20 — First Reading — amending Chapter 23 “Land Development
Regulations” regarding changes to temporary uses, home occupations and several minor
modifications related to development standards for parking and accessory dwelling units, and
maintenance easements on zero lot line properties

SUMMARY:

Consideration of Ordinance 2020-20 amending Chapter 23 “Land Development Regulations”
of the City's Code of Ordinances as follows:

e Article 2, [NEW SECTION] Section 23.2-37. — Temporary Use Permit

e Article 3, Section 23-3.6 — Use Tables

e Article 4, Section 23.4-1. - Secondary (accessory) dwelling unit.

e Article 4, Section 23.4-6. — Home Occupations

e Article 4, Section 23.4-10. — Off-street parking

e Article 4, [INEW SECTION] Section 23.4-22 — Temporary uses

e Article 5, Section 23.5-7. - Concurrency management and public facility capacity

There also are a few changes to Chapter 18, Sec. 18-103 related to easements on zero lot
line properties, which are also located in Chapter 23, Section 23.5-7.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

Ordinance 2020-20 provides for a series of updates, clarifications, corrections and additions to
the City’s Land Development Regulations (LDRs). Back at its workshop on March 3, 2019, Staff
presented a series of priorities for the LDRs to the Commission. The subject LDR amendments
address a third series of prioritized items identified at the March meeting as well as proposed
updates to the City’s home occupation section. The draft text amendments are summarized
below.

e Zero Lot Line Maintenance Easements: The proposed amendments will provide
clarity related to access easement requirements on zero lot line properties.

e Temporary Uses: The proposed amendments create a temporary use permit process,
development standards for temporary uses and add temporary uses to the permitted
use table. These temporary uses include temporary parking, construction related
facilities and seasonal product sales.

e Accessory Dwelling Units: The proposed amendments will clarify size and
construction standards for accessory dwelling units.



e Home Occupations: The proposed amendments will to allow for additional flexibility
for professional home occupations office uses in mixed use districts.

e Parking: The proposed amendments will clarify the parking requirement for accessory
dwelling units and that the parking in-lieu fee is available only in the City’s core area.

At the November 18, 2020 advisory board meeting, the Historic Resources Preservation Board
discussed the amendments and recommended unanimously for the City Commission to approve
the proposed amendments. At the January 6, 2021 advisory board meeting, the Planning &
Zoning Board discussed the amendments and also recommended unanimously for the City
Commission to approve the proposed amendments.

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove Ordinance No. 2020-20 on first reading and schedule the second
reading and public hearing for February 16, 2021.

ATTACHMENT(S):

PZB/HRPB Staff Report
Ordinance 2020-20



City of .
Lake Worth City Of Lake Worth
BeaC Department for Community Sustainability

Planning, Zoning and Historic Preservation Division
1900 Second Avenue North - Lake Worth - Florida 33461- Phone: 561-586-1687

DATE: November 10, 2020

TO: Members of the Planning & Zoning and Historic Resources Preservation Boards

FROM: William Waters, Director Community Sustainability

MEETING: November 18, 2020 & January 6, 2021

SUBJECT: PZHP 20-03100008 (Ordinance 2020-20): Consideration of an ordinance to Chapter 23 “Land

Development Regulations” regarding changes to temporary uses, home occupations and several
minor modifications related to development standards for parking and accessory dwelling units,
and maintenance easements on zero lot line properties.

BACKGROUND/ PROPOSAL:

On March 5, 2020, the City Commission held a workshop on the prioritization of amendments to the City’s Land
Development Regulations (LDR) that were previously identified by staff and the Commission. The subject LDR
amendments address the third tier of prioritized items identified at the March meeting. These include changes
related to temporary uses and home occupations. In addition, several minor modifications related to parking,
accessory dwelling units, and maintenance easements on zero lot line properties are included. The proposed
amendments to the Land Development Regulations have been reviewed by staff for consistency with the City’s
Comprehensive Plan. A summary of each component in the draft ordinance is also provided.

The proposed amendments for and the following sections of the LDR in Chapter 23 of the City’s Code of
Ordinances:
e Article 2, [NEW SECTION] Section 23.2-37. — Temporary Use Permit
e Article 3, Section 23-3.6 — Use Tables
e Article 4, Section 23.4-1. - Secondary (accessory) dwelling unit.
Article 4, Section 23.4-6. — Home Occupations
Article 4, Section 23.4-10. — Off-street parking
e Article 4, [NEW SECTION] Section 23.4-22 — Temporary uses
e Article 5, Section 23.5-7. - Concurrency management and public facility capacity

There also are a few changes to Chapter 18, Sec. 18-103 related to easements on zero lot line properties, which
are also located in Chapter 23, Section 23.5-7.

Zero Lot Line Maintenance Easements: The proposed amendments will provide clarity related to access easement
requirements on zero lot line properties.



Temporary Uses: The proposed amendments create a temporary use permit process, development standards for
temporary uses and add temporary uses to the permitted use table. These temporary uses include temporary
parking, construction related facilities and seasonal product sales.

Accessory Dwelling Units: The proposed amendments will clarify size and construction standards for accessory
dwelling units.

Home Occupations: The proposed amendments will to allow for additional flexibility for professional home
occupations office uses in mixed use districts.

Parking: The proposed amendments will clarify the parking requirement for accessory dwelling units and that the
parking in-lieu fee is available only in the City’s core area.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Planning and Zoning Board and Historic Resources Preservation Board recommend that
the City Commission adopt PZB/HRPB Project Number 20-03100008 (Ordinance 2020-20).

POTENTIAL MOTION:

| move to RECOMMEND/NOT RECOMMEND TO THE CITY COMMISSION TO ADOPT the proposed LDR text
amendments included in PZB/HRPB Project Number 20-03100008 (Ordinance 2020-20).

Attachments
A. Draft Ordinance 2020-20



oo NOYTULLDS, WN B

A A DA DADNDDADNDNDWWWWWWWWWWNNRNNNNNNNN R B B R s sl
OO NODULLPd, W NP OOOVOLONOUUPNWNPRPRPOOOOLONOGODULLPMM W NEPRPOOOOLONOOULPDWNLEDO

2020-20

ORDINANCE 2020-20 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAKE
WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 18 “UTILITIES,”
ARTICLE 7 “STORMWATER UTILITY”, SECTION 18-103. — “ON SITE
DRAINAGE” BY REQUIRING MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS FOR ZERO
LOT LINE LOTS; AMENDING CHAPTER 23 “LAND DEVELOPMENT
REGULATIONS, BY ADDING A NEW SECTION 23.2-37. -
“TEMPORARY USE PERMIT” TO CREATE AN APPROVAL PROCESS
FOR TEMPORARY USES; AMENDING ARTICLE 3 “ZONING
DISTRICTS,” DIVISION 1 “GENERALLY,” SECTION 23.3-6 “USE
TABLES” TO ESTABLISH TEMPORARY USES PERMITTED BY
ZONING DISTRICT; AMENDING ARTICLE 4, “DEVELOPMENT

STANDARDS,” SECTION. 23.4-1. — “SECONDARY (ACCESSORY)
DWELLING UNITS,” SECTION 23.4-6. — “HOME OCCUPATIONS,”
SECTION 23.4-10. - “OFF-STREET PARKING” TO CLARIFY

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS RELATED TO ACCESSORY DWELLING
UNITS AND PARKING AS WELL AS PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
FLEXIBILITY FOR HOME OCCUPATION USES IN MIXED USE
DISTRICTS, AND ADDING A NEW SECTION 23.4-22 - “TEMPORARY
USES” TO ESTABLISH DEVELOPMENT REVIEW STANDARDS FOR
TEMPORARY USES; BY AMENDING ARTICLE 5 “SUPPLEMENTARY
REGULATIONS” SECTION 23.5-7. — “CONCURRENCY MANAGEMENT
AND PUBLIC FA